
From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:04 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Could I please get a copy of Bob's last report? Also a list of planned clinics with date/time/place and sponsor so that we can work this information into the reporting materials? Thanks

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: FW: BLLs Latest

Lynda----- I am confident you can guide the effort to produce a clear and easily understood report on tracking of BLLs, because what Bob is producing is not clear and it is not easily understood.

From: "Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)" <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Date: October 27, 2015 at 3:57:03 PM EDT
To: "Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)" <ScottR9@michigan.gov>, "Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)" <PeelerN@michigan.gov>, "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)" <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob,

Just following up on this. Does this report say that we've had 5 EBLs since 9/28/15? And if so, why does the column next to that say we've had 12 EBLs this week? Just making sure I'm reading this right!

Angela

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:43 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Please see attached.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob,

Do we have an updated report? Thanks so much!

Angela

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Yea, I think that would be awesome.

Angela

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

I can do it. How about this?

- 1) Total number of children tested since 9/28/15 press conference.
- 2) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 4/1/14 water change, still needing confirmation.
- 3) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 4/1/14
- 4) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 9/28/15, needing confirmation.
- 5) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 9/28/15.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob, my only thought on this is can we include something on each page that has a cumulative number of tests done, and number of EBLL cases?

Angela

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Eden and Angela,